

CHINARA NURMAMMADOVA

- Surkhai Jabbarov apt 4, flt 62, Baku, Azerbiajan 1092
- +994552786968
- □ chinarenur@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/chinara-nurmammadova-a

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have worked as a professional journalist for over 10 years, during which time I authored numerous reports, produced a documentary film, and led two significant media projects. Additionally, I have successfully managed live broadcasts during major events and possess the professionalism to handle any situation.

Participating in high-level events such as the Munich Security Conference, European Political Union summit in Prague, and Moldova, alongside international journalists, has enriched my experience. I gained valuable insights into the unique approach of one of the largest media outlets in the Middle East, Al Jazeera, during a conference they organized.

My extensive travels to more than 70 cities across about 30 countries have allowed me to participate in various media events and training programs. As part of the Europe on Air project in Madrid, we produced a substantial audio program with young people. Working for the Kyiv Post in Ukraine, I delved into the specifics of Eastern European society.

My time studying in Norway not only exposed me to Nordic countries but also connected me with colleagues from various non-EU countries. In Christiansand, I joined the Global Lounge, where we explored the languages and cultures of different countries, fostering connections with colleagues from Africa and Asia.

Additionally, visiting public TV stations in Norway and Denmark provided valuable insights into their TV traditions and allowed me to make new media friends.

WORK HISTORY

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT, PRESENTER, PROJECT MANAGER, 11/2021 - Current **ARB 24 TV CHANNEL**, Baku, Azerbaijan

- Monday-Friday to present 4 hours live economic and political program (Discussions with economic and political experts over main daily topics)
- Leading foreign reporters who operate in several countries, managing relationship with foreign partners
- Proposing and managing new projects, currently "Business Baku". Reportages with foreign businessmen in Azerbaijan
- Prepare regular interviews with ambassadors of foreign countries in Azerbaijan
- Leading 3 divisions of department (18 employees):
- Participating in international and important conferences as a special

correspondent, making live broadcasts every hour (for example, the Munich Security Conference, summits of the European Political Union, etc.)

HEAD OF NEW TV PRODUCTS GROUP / PRESENTER , 03/2020 - 10/2021

ARB 24 TV CHANNEL, Baku, Azerbaijan

- Responsible for all texts (headlines, informative texts, moving titles etc.) in News programs
- Managing projects of new TV products
- Increasing efficiency of breaking news team
- · Monday-Friday to present 4 hours live economic and political program

EDITOR-IN-CHIEF / PROJECT MANAGER, 08/2019 - 02/2020

ARB 24 TV CHANNEL, Baku, Azerbaijan

- Proposing and managing new projects.
- As an Editor-in-Chief was responsible editing of the news, reviewing the materials of the editors

CORRESPONDENT, 07/2018 - 08/2018

Kyiv Post, Kyiv, Ukraine

- Prepare special interviews
- Conduct surveys
- Prepare reports on current topics

CORRESPONDENT, 06/2018 - 07/2018

EUROPE ON AIR Radio, Madrid, Spain

- Get exclusive interviews
- Preparing different stories with team members for radio

EDITOR-IN-CHIEF /PROJECT MANAGER, 04/2013 - 09/2017

MTV, Baku, Azerbaijan

- · Making reports about social life of Azerbaijan
- Doing research on integration and interrelation of different cultures
- Editing daily news, conducting interviews with public figures

NEWS REPORTER, 05/2012 - 08/2013

Azadinform News Agency , Baku, Azerbaijan

 Prepare interviews with representatives of government bodies, politicians and other important persons

- Translating social and political news
- Preparation of reports on current topics

CORRESPONDENT / PRESENTER , 04/2012 - 05/2013

Araz Teleradio, Baku, Azerbaijan

- Preparing reports
- Write news
- · Presenting the news live

SKILLS

During my stay in Georgia, we went to the most remote Azerbaijani villages and taught children technology and journalism skills, established conditions for them to cover the problems of their villages, and published them on various platforms.

Although Azerbaijanis lived in the village of Khuldara, the village was both an unfavorable area and located on the border with Armenia. Every weekend we went to that village, taught students in the garage of a young man's house, and helped them to cover and solve problems in the village, such as early marriage, garbage, water and roads.

EDUCATION

BAKU STATE UNIVERSITY, Baku, Azerbaijan , 09/2008 - 05/2012

Journalism

Entrance score: 607 (out of 700)

NLA UNIVERSITY/COLLEGE, Kristiansand/Norway, 01/2019 - 07/2019

Master of Science: International Journalism

(GIPA) GEORGIAN INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS, Tbilisi, Georgia, 09/2017 - 01/2019

Master of Science: Journalism and Media Management

SAPIENZA UNIVERSITY OF ROME, Rome, Italy, 09/2018 - 12/2021

Master of Science: European Studies

LANGUAGES

English

Turkish

Advanced

Advanced

Russian

Upper intermediate